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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Jason T. Keith <jkeith@keysso.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:54 PM
To: Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Intoxilyzer issues during March 2023 Agency Inspection - Monroe County SO
Attachments: 80-000870 and 80-007170.pdf; Cleaner contents.JPG

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Good afternoon Taylor, 
 
Attached are Agency Inspections of the 2 Instruments I called you about earlier today, along with a photo of the 
ingredients of the cleaner the cleaning lady was using; the 4th ingredient is ethanol. Thank you for your help and have a 
great rest of the day. 
 
Jason 
 
 
Deputy Jason T Keith 
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 
Traffic Enforcement Unit/Agency Inspector 
6 Coco Plum Dr. 
Marathon, FL 33050 
(305) 289-2410 
Email: jkeith@keysso.net 

 
 
The Monroe County Sheriff's Office is a state and nationally accredited law enforcement agency. 
 
 


